MI	NU	TES	1
			_1

COURT

E1501831	1LD					
Somerse	et, KY					
Courtho	use					
Pulaski (County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	ig at 10 am Tuesda	ay,
January	9, 2024 with Ma	arshall Tod	ld presiding	g. The follow	ving Magistrates w	ere
present:						
	Turpen	Wilson F	Ranshaw	Strunk		
			1			
(1) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Ma	gistate Wil	son and sec	onded by Magistra	ite
Ranshav	w to approve the	minutes fr	om the las	t meeting he	ld on December 1	4, 2023.
Motion c	arried.					
(2) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Turp	en to
					a warming center.	
County v	will contribute \$1	1000 per m	onth from .	January-Mar	ch 2024. Motion c	arried.
(3) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Strur	ık to pay
the first of	draw to New Life	e Church fo	or the mont	h of January	. Motion carried.	
					y Magistrate Turp	
	renew the lease	on 3rd floc	or with CAS	SA until Dece	ember 31, 2026. M	lotion
carried.						
(5) Moti	on made by May	giotroto Tur	roop and a	aconded by I	Magiatrata Wilson	to
`			·		Magistrate Wilson Roads into County	
					ville Spur (655 fee	
					Coin Road (1,350 f	
	<u> </u>				et) and Pin Oak Co	
	t). Motion carrie			75 (1,071 100	n, and i iii oak oo	
1. 55 166						
(6) Moti	on made by Mad	gistrate Rai	nshaw and	seconded h	y Magistrate Turpe	en to
<u>`</u>					vood Drive from th	
	ance System. M					-
	· , · · · ·					
(7) Moti	on made by Mad	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	/lagistrate Wilson t	o accept
		_			 entral Janitoral Su	
Motion c			′			

BOOK	21	PAGE	466	

January

24

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

9th

Tuesday

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	January	20	24
E1501831L	D						
E1501851L	D						
(8) Motic	on made by Mag	iistrata Stri	ink and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransh	aw for	
 ` · ·	the 2024 Sherit						
carried.	the 2024 Offern	13 Dauget	as a writin		π οι φ+,ο22,οος	o. Modoli	
Joannou.							
(9) Motic	on made by Mag	istrate Wil	son and se	econded by M	lagistrate Strunk	c to approv	 e
 1, ,	al order setting i						
carried.	ar eraer eetarig .	TIGHTINITI (Jana 100 101	a a parties arre			
			, -				
(10) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate St	runk and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Rans	shaw to	
allow the	Sheriff's Depart	tment to pa	articipate ir	n State Advan	cement Prograi	m. Motion	
carried.							
(11) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate St	runk and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Wilso	on to	
accept th	e 2022 local Miı	neral Tax S	Settlement	and turn bills	over. There wa	as five bills	
in total. (One was paid ar	nd four are	still deliqu	ent. Motion o	carried.		
(12) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate Ra	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate St	runk to	
accept th	e bid from FREI	Mechanic	al in the a	mount of \$145	5,000 for a new	HAVC	
at the De	tention Center.	This will c	ome from	arap monies.	Motion carried.		
` · · ·	ion made by Ma						
-	e bid from Cent						
 -	griddle for the [Detention (Center. Th	ese funds wil	l come from ara	p monies.	
Motion ca	arried.						
	on made by Ma						
	contract with Co	omprenens	sive Correc	tional Care to	or inmate medical	ai services.	
 Motion ca	arriea. 						
 (15) Moti	on made by Ma	aistrate W	ilson and s	seconded by M	Magistrate Strur	nk to stay	
- ` <i>'</i>							
carried.	Vell Food Mana	gement wi	11 a .02 ce	int increase in	rieeding inmate	S. MOUION	
 Carried.							
(16) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Ra	anshaw an	d seconded h	ov Magistrate Ti	irpen to na	V
#` ' -	e in the amoun						7
	tention Center.						
	of equipment.				J g. s. ii		

BOOK	21	PAGE	467

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	January	20	24	
E150	1831LD							=
(17) N	Notion made by M	agistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to		
accept	t a check in the an	nount of \$8	3,753.18 fro	om the Deten	tion Center in sal	lary		
reimbu	urshment from the	inmate co	mmissary.	Motion carri	ed.			
	Notion made by Ma				by Magistrate Str	unk to		_
bid the	e lease buyouts or	n eight vehi	cles. Moti	on carried.				_
(10) N	Action mode by M	agiatrata C	trunck and		Magistrata Wiles	n to		
	Motion made by Ma s three vehicles fro					n to		_
 	C13T51J251687,			•		nd		_
	olet Express vin #		<u> </u>			100		
	s furniture and gai			•	pido Wili dioo irion			_
1000	gen	age accre						
(20) N	/lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate Tu	rpen to		
ассер	t the bid in the am	ount of \$31	I,105 for D	ive Equipme	nt to be purchase	d for the		
Rescu	e Squad. Motion	carried.						
(21) N	Notion made by M	agistrate R	anshaw ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate Str	unk for		
receivi	ing the 2024 Cour	nty Clerk's I	Budget as	a whole. Mo	tion carried.			
								_
 	Notion made by Ma							
 ' ' 	ve the annual orde	er setting m	aximum a	mount for dep	outies and clerks.	Motion		_
 carried	J.							_
 (23) N	/lotion made by Ma	anistrate S	trunk and	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to allow	<u> </u>	_
	funds for the oper							_
	drawer will contain				and drainly drain			
		·						
(24) N	/lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Strun	k to		_
purcha	ase 3000 ton of ro	ck. Motion	carried.					_
	15							
(25) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to		
approv	ve the Road Work	Request for	or 1/9/2024	4. Motion car	ried.			
	Notion made by Ma				by Magistrate Str	runk to		_
approv	ve the Bill List for	1/9/2024. I	Motion car	ried.				_
								- 0.0
II.								

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	January	20	24	
F15010211								
E15018311	LU							
(27) Mot	tion made by Ma	anistrata S	trunk and s	seconded by M	Magistrate Wilsor	n to	_	
 	the Fund Transf				viagistrate vviisor	110		
арргоче	the Fully Trails	101 1/9	72024. 1010	dion camed.				
 (28) Mot	tion made by Ma	naistrate R	anchaw an	nd seconded h	y Magistrate Tur	nen to	+	
 	the Treasurer S				 	pen to	+	
арргото	the fredouter o	- Ctilomont i	IOI DOCCIIII	501 2020. WO	don damed.		+	
 (29) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Ransl	naw to		
-	the Bank Recon							
1								
(30) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate T	urpen and	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	1	
allow Jud	dge Todd to sign	n a Deed C	of Easemer	nt from Bobby	Lee and Norma	Jean		
Tarter. 1	This easement is	s for the M	use/Vanho	oser Cemeter	y. Motion carrie	d.		
(31) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Turpe	n to		
adjourn t	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.					
** Bobby	y Loveless spok	e about the	e warming	center at New	Life Church. To	make		
monetary	y donations to th	ne church,	you can vi	sit the wesbite	e. To volunteer a	t the		
warming	center, visit face	ebook.						
 				irens in the co	ounty. 15 passed	d an		
inspectio	n and 4 new on	es were in	stalled.					
-								
-								
-								
 -								
-	10							
							+	

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

Term,	Tuesday	Day	23nd	Day of,	January	20	24
E15018:	31LD						
Somers	et, KY						
 Courtho	ouse						
 Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tuesc	lay,	
	/ 23, 2024 with M	larshall To	odd presidin	g. The follow	ving Magistrates	were	
 present	:						
	Turpen	Wilson W	/heeldon I	Ranshaw S	trunk		
(4) 14		: 1 1 01					
 - 	tion made by Mag						
the mini	utes from the las	t meeting i	neid on Jan	uary 9, 2024.	Motion carried.		_
(2) Mot	ion made by Ma	miotroto \//	hooldon one	l accorded b	v Magiatrata Wil		
- ` '	tion made by Mag						
	nt Andy Roberts ding December 3				ter board for a tv	vo year	
 lenn en	ding December 3	31, 2023.	Widtion Cam	eu.			
(3) Mot	tion made by Mag	gietrate St	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransh	aw to	
₩` ′	e a resolution for						
 аррготс	, a 10301ation 101		000 10000 111	T didokt Ood	my. Wouldn dan		
(4) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate St	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wheeld	don to	
 *	le search ran on						
	the property to th						
						Y	
(5) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wheeld	lon to	
accept F	Pin Oak Drive int	o the Cou	nty Road Sy	stem. Motio	n carried.		
(6) Mot	ion made by Maເ	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Turpen	to accep	t
Pin Oak	Connector into	the County	/ Road Syst	em. Motion	carried.		
 (7) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate St	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wheeld	don to	
accept (Coin Road into th	ne County	Road Syste	m. Motion ca	arried.		-
	10						
	ion made by Mag						
 accept (Coin Road Conne	ector into t	he County F	Road System	. Motion carried		
(0) 11					-		
	ion made by Mag					to accep	ot
Valley C	Dak Road into the	e County R	Road Systen	n. Motion car	rried.		

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

23nd

Tuesday January Day Day of, 20 Term, (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to accept Mark Shopville Road into the County Road System. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept Mark Shopville Spur into the County Road System. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to remove a portion of Dogwood Drive from the County Road System. This road is in the 4th district. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept and review for Pest Control in the County Government Buildings. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the 911 Center Policy and Procedure's for review. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Road Work List for 1/23/2024. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the Fund Transfers for 1/23/2024. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to return to Regular Session at 11:53 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen stating the County in discussion with the City Of Somerset regarding the operations of the Somerset Pulaski County Emergency Medical Services. Motion carried. (21) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	23110	Day of,	January	20		
E150183	BILD							
**Magis	trate Strunk and	Magistrate	e Wilson wil	go look at th	ne property/alley	way		
	eing offered to the							
**Ann V	Vallace will have	an office o	n 3rd floor	of the Courth	ouse for the nev	v VA Offic	e.	
**Bever	ly Haynes has po	osted a Su	pervisor po	sition in hous	se at the 911 Ce	nter. Jaso	on	
Hancoc	k gave updated r	numbers o	n calls rece	ived by dispa	atchers during la	st weeks		
snow.								
	y Masten gave a			Waste. You	can get the rec	ycling app)	
on your	Google Play Sto	re or Appl	e Store.					
_	ranklin reported							
 -	ency Managemen	it. He also	gave upda	ted numbers	following the sn	ow last		
week.								
**! !	v Nologo and Ma	# Cooklass	analia ahaii	t Night To Ch	sing anguaged l	av tha		
	er Nelson and Ma bow Foundation.							
_								
 Develop	oment. To volunt	eer or don	iale, visit til	e Oak Filli Da	iptist Charch we	SDILE .		
**David	Miller spoke abo	out Doawo	nd Drive be	ing removed	from the County	/ Road		
	. Martin Hatfield							
'			1	<u> </u>	<u>'</u>			
 **Tom \	Warner spoke ab	out his cor	ncerns of ha	ıving clean ru	unning water to h	nome. He	:	
	s concerns about							
feels the	e tax rate should	be droppe	d for his ar	ea. He ment	ioned being bloc	ked on		
County	Government Fac	ebook pag	ge.					
**John	Alexander spoke	about the	Pulaski Co	unty Governr	ment Facebook _l	page. No		
one is b	olocked.						-	
	0							

MI	NUT	ES Ì

Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	February	20	24
E150183	Application of the Control of the Co						
 Somerse							
Courtho	use						
 					g at 10 am Tuesd		
 		Marshall To	odd presidi	ng. The follo	wing Magistrates	s were	
 present:							
	T	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	n Danah	Ct			
	Turp	en Wilso	n Ransh	aw Strunk	¥.		
 (1) Moti	on made by Mad	nietrate Rar	nehaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to	
- ` '					, 2024. Motion of		
арргото		11 110 1401 11	looting nor	d daridary 20	, 2021. Would't	arriou.	
(2) Moti	on made by Mad	nistrate Stru	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Turpen	to hold	
	earing for Lake F						
	<u> </u>						
(3) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Stru	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	to promote	
Sandra I	Ramsey from Ta	x Clerk to A	Assistant T	ax Administra	ator. Motion carr	ied.	
(4) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Stru	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransha	aw to	
approve	the Resolution f	or spending	g of FLEX	Funding fund	s. Motion carrie	d.	
- 1, ,					agistrate Turpen		
the purc	hase of two lots	that join the	e Mt. Victor	ry Sub Statio	n. Motion carried	d.	
 (0) 11 (1)							
 ` ' 					Magistrate Turp		
Pest Col	ntrol bids due to	the addition	n of buildin	gs needing s	erviced. Motion	carried.	
(7) Moti	on made by Mac	nictroto Wild	con and co	conded by M	lagistrata Strunk	to allow	
					lagistrate Strunk		
 line Dete	ention Center to a	advertise bi	105 101 a 116	w transport v	an. Motion carri	eu.	
(8) Motio	on made by Mac	istrate Ran	shaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Turp	en to	
- ` '					ce of the Lease E		
	on eight vehicle					Jayout	
		· ,-					
(9) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Rar	shaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Turp	en to	
- 11					tenance to a part		
employe	e. Motion carrie	d.					
II							I

February

24

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

13th

Tuesday

Day Day of, 20 Term, (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to move Anna Meece to Shift Supervisor/Assistant Tack at the 911 Center. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to hire Samantha Burdine as a part time employee of the 911 Center. Starting date will be February 19. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to advertise three vacancies at the 911 Center. This will start the interview process to hire. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the 911 Center's Personnel Policy. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to purchase 1500 ton of blacktop patch. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to approve the Road Work List for 2/13/2024. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to approve the Bill List for 2/13/2024. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Summer Hill Tower Drive - Road Committee Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson ** Chris Jones presented Energize Kentucky. This is PACE/EPAD funding for commercial property owners. **Don Franklin presented a Development Process Outline for 2025-2029. ** Mark Vaught presented about the counties precinct management. We will be going from 56 precincts down to 19 this year. ** Brenda Russell spoke about God's Food Pantry and the 1st annual food drive

BOOK	21	PAGE	171
BOOK	Z I	PAGE	4/4

	MINUTES	}	Pu	ılaski Coun	ty Fiscal	C	OURT	
)						
	- Tue	esday		13th		February		24
	Term, Tue	Journal	Day	1001	Day of,	1 Cordary	20	
	E1501831LD							
	competition be	ing held in 20)24 Can	demonium	!2024 starts F	ebruary 14.		

·								
-								
				M				
×								
3								
<u>, </u>								
-								
-	-							
2								
		3						
	0							
2								
-								

MI	NU	TES	1
			١

E15018	331LD					
Somers	set, KY					
Courtho	ouse					
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tues	sday,
-	ry 27, 2024 with I					
	g Magistrates we					
		•				
	Turpen	Wilson W	/heeldon l	Ranshaw S	Strunk	
(1) Mo ¹	tion made by Ma	gistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Turpe	n to approve
the min	utes from the las	t meeting h	neld Februa	ry 13, 2024.	Motion carried.	
(2) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Tu	rpen and se	conded by N	Лagistrate Strun	k to allow
permiss	sion to hold a pub	olic hearing	regarding	Summer Hill	Tower Drive. M	l otion
carried.						
					v =	
,	tion made by Mag					· -
	lardwick as full tir		Flex at Pul	aski County I	Park. Start date	e will be
March [∠]	4. Motion carried				-	
(4) 14		5			NA : 1 1 01	
, ,	tion made by Mag				, , ,	
zackery carried.	y Caudill as part t	lime at Soil	id vvaste. S	starting date	will be February	/ 28.
carrieu.						
(5) Mot	tion made by Mag	nistrate Str	runk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	naw to allow
` _	aste to clean Lot					
carried.			<u> </u>	(=0		
						
(6) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	l seconded b	y Magistrate St	runk to allow
` '	/aste to clean Lot				<u> </u>	
carried.				· ·		
	0					
(7) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Str	unk to rebid
the purc	chase of a transp	ort van for	the jail. No	bids were s	ubmitted followi	ng the last
advertis	sement. Motion of	arried.				
(0) 11				!!	. M: (
	ion made by Mag					
accept t	the bid amount of	1 \$221,067	to buy out	rieet leased \	/ehicles. Motior	n carried.

воок	21	PAGE	476
	<u>-</u> ·		

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

7	Term,	Tuesday	Day	27th	Day of,	February	20	24
	*							
	E1501831LI							
	(9) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate Rai	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Strui	nk to allo	W
	Fleet Mai	ntenance to adv	/ertise a fu	III time posit	tion. Motion	carried.		
	(10) Moti	on made by Ma	igistrate St	trunk and se	econded by	Magistrate Wilsor	n to allow	
	the purch	ase of 3000 ton	of rock.	Notion carri	ed.			
	(11) Moti	on made by Ma	igistrate R	anshaw and	d seconded l	oy Magistrate Tur	pen to	
	#	he Road Work I						
	' '							
	(12) Moti	on made by Ma	aistrate R	anshaw and	d seconded	oy Magistrate Tur	pen to	
-	-	e January Bank						
	accept the	c daridary Barik	TCCOTICING		icw. Would	Carrica.		
	(13) Moti	ion made by Ma	acistrate Pr	anchaw and	l seconded l	by Magistrate Str	ink to	
-	-				i seconded i	by Magistrate Str	arik to	
	aujourri ii	ne meeting. Mo	uon came	u.				
	++84	1. D					0.1	
	+					nse to last night's		
	#		ig splitting	the EMS fro	om City/Cou	nty to City mainta	ined or	
	County m	aintained.						
		3						
		13						
L.								
5								
	II .							

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

	Term, Tuesday _{Day} 12th _{Day of,} March ₂₀ 24
	E1501831LD
	Somerset, KY
	Courthouse
	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10 am Tuesday,
	March 12, 2024 with Marshall Todd presiding. The following Magistrates were
	present:
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	approve the minutes from the last meeting held February 27, 2024. Motion carried.
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	accept the bids for review from the pest control advertisement. Motion carried.
	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	advertise the seconding reading regard the PACE/EPAD Funding Ordianance with
	one change being made (removing the Sheriff Office being the tax collector for this
	project). Motion carried.
	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to put
200000000000000000000000000000000000000	into action the County Government's statement regarding the funding of EMS and
	budget shortfalls. Motion carried.
	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	allow the court to accept the property from SPEDA that has been purchased on a
	lease to purchase agreement for the Detention Center. Motion carried.
	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	accept excess fees in the amount of \$127, 864.63 from the Sheriff's Department 2023 Settlement Year. Motion carried.
	Settlement Year. Motion carried.
	(7) Mation made by Magietrate Struck and accorded by Magietrate Wilson to accord
	(7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept
	excess fees in the amount of \$727, 984.93 from the County Clerk's 2023 Settlement Year. Motion carried.
	Total Motion Carriou.
	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	enter into the resolution regarding the purchase of four (4) Mack Trucks on the Lease.
	Motion carried.

BOOK	21	PAGE	478

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
j —		

Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	March	20	24	
F150102	NID.			A				
E150183	ILD							
(9) Mot	ion made by Mag	iistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to hire		
#` ′) full time dispatc						+	
	Hiatt will be startir			71. 000010a O	adon, may bave	idoon and		
		.g						
(10) Mo	otion made by Ma	ngistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Rans	haw to	-	
_	se 3000 ton of roc			,				
ľ								
(11) Mc	otion made by Ma	ngistrate W	/heeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate W	/ilson to		
approve	the road work re	equest for	3/12/2024.	Motion carrie	ed.			
(12) Mo	otion made by Ma	igistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate Wi	neeldon to)	
approve	e the bill list for 3/	12/2024.	Motion carr	ied.				
(13) Mo	otion made by Ma	igistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Rans	haw to		
adjourn	the meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.					
 	ntion Center did ı					g for a		
	time. Jailor McC							
 _	McCullum discus							
EMS iss	n Eubank thank t	ne County	Governme	nt for working	g with City Coun	cii on the		
EIVIO ISS	sues.	. 						
	2= 3							
	.0							
11								

	MI	N	JT	ES	•
--	----	---	----	----	---

Term,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	March	20	24
E150183	31LD						
Somers	et, KY				,		
Courtho	ouse						
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tues	 day,	
 	26, 2024 with Ma						
present	<u> </u>		1 5		<u> </u>		
	Turpen	Wilson W	/heeldon l	Ranshaw S	Strunk		
	'		1				
(1) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate W	heeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Ra	nshaw to	
	the minutes fror						
 (2) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Tur	oen to	
 	the presentation						
	 Supervisor Tim T						
 _	eds through their						
(3) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	ilson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to accept	:
 	t control bid of \$6						
Motion	carried.	X.					
(4) Mot	ion made by Jud	ge Todd a	ind seconde	d by Magistr	ate Wheeldon to	move	
Terry H	aste to the head	of the mai	ntenance de	epartment. N	/lotion carried.		
(5) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Stı	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransh	aw to	
accept t	he EPAD Ordina	ınce. Moti	on carried.				
(6) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate W	heeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Ra	nshaw to	
excute t	the EPAD inter-lo	cal agree	ment. Motio	on carried.			
(7) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Ra	nshaw	_
to prese	ent the EMS State	ement pro	posal to the	City Of Som	erset. Motion ca	rried.	
(8) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wł	neeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Ra	nshaw to	
hire Jan	ice Stull as a par	t time emp	oloyee at the	e Solid Waste	e Department. S	Starting	
date will	be March 27. M	lotion carr	ied.				
(9) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wheel	don to hire	e
Russell	Loveless as part	time seas	onal help a	t Pulaski Cou	ınty Park. Startii	ng date wi	11
II							

BOOK	21	PAGE	480

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	March	20	24	
E1501	1831LD							
be Apr	il 1, 2024. Motion	carried.						
(10) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	by Magistrate St	trunk to		
	s three vehicles, tv		<u> </u>					
	es from the jail will						d	
	Ford F-250). The 2		Explorer w	ill be donated	d to the Pongo F	ire		
Depart	tment. Motion car	ried.	11					
(11) N	Action made by Ma	agistrata D	anchow on	d seconded b	Nagistrata St	trunk to		
 	nto a service cont							_
	ators for the year.					cirig or 25		
genera	diois for the year.	THE arriou	TIL WIII DC ψ	10,700. 10101	on carried.			
 (12) N	Motion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	ov Magistrate St	trunk to		
	nto a service conti							
	essors. The amou							
(13) N	lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to		
purcha	ase 3000 ron of ro	ck. Motion	carried.					
	Notion made by Ma				Magistrate Ran	shaw to		
purcha	se 4000 gallon of	patch oil.	Motion car	ried.				
(4.5)		–						
 	lotion made by Ma					on to		
place 3	35 MPH signs on F	Roberts Po	rt Road. IV	lotion carried	l.			
(16) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anchaw an	d seconded k	v Magistrate Ti	irnen to		_
	ve the Road List fo				by Magistrate 1	irperi to		
		. 0,20,202						
 (17) N	 lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	oy Magistrate St	trunk to		
accept	the Bank Reconc	iliation for I	February 2	024. Motion	carried.			
	15							
(18) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate Ra	anshaw an	d seconded b	oy Magistrate W	ilson to		
approv	e the Treasurer's	Settlement	. Motion c	arried.				
	lotion made by Ma			seconded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to		
adjourr	n the meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d. 					

BOOK	21	PAGE	481

ſ	MINUT	ES }		Pulaski Cou	inty Fiscal	CC	URT	
Т	ērm,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	March	20	24
	E1501831LD)						
	**Bobby c	lones recongize	d Preston	Pitman as	the 2022 Dep	uty Of The Year	and	
	Ron Hella	ard as the 2023	Deputy O	f The Year,	along with Ry	an Jones for ge	tting his	
	Wings in	Helicopter Scho	ol.					
				1)				

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	April	20	24	_
	E1501831LI	D							
	Somerset	t, KY				,			
	Courthou	se							
	Pulaski C	ounty Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	at 10 am Tues	day,		-
	April 9, 20	024 with Marsha	all Todd pr	esiding. T	he following I	Magistrates wei	re		-
	present:								
		Turpen \	Wilson Wh	neeldon l	Ranshaw S	trunk			
	(1) Motio	n mada by Maa	riotroto Por	achow and	accorded by	Magiatrata Wh	ooldon to	_	
		n made by Mag he minutes fron						+	
	carried.	ne minutes non	ii tiic last ti	ic court in	curing ricid ivi	arch 20, 2024.	WOUGH	_	
	Carried.							_	
	(2) Moti	on made by Ma	agistrate Ra	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate W	heeldon to		
	1 '	for yearly seale							
	carried.								
	(3) Motio	n made by Mag	gistrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Str	unk to		
	approve t	he Industry Rev	enue Bond	ds Agreem	ent for the de	velopment of C	.M. Ford		
	Investme	nts LLC. Motion	n carried.						
2		n made by Mag							
	- 	nda Wilson Crav			oard for a fol	ır year term. S	tarting		-
	date will b	pe April 11, 202	4. Motion (carried.					
	(5) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Tur	nen and se	conded by M	agistrate Rans	haw to	-	
		ry Claunch on th							
		2024. Motion ca		Joana Tor a	Tour your torn	m. Otaling dat	o wiii bo		
	' '								
	(6) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Tur	pen to		
	advertise	a job position o	pening at F	leet Maint	enance for a	Diesel Mechan	ic. Motion	-	
	carried.	13							
	(7) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Whee	ldon to		
	purchase	3000 ton of roc	k. Motion	carried.					
	(6)					–			
	#	n made by Mag							-
		he Road Work I			speed limit si	igns being plac	ea on		
	neison va	alley Road. Mo	uon carried	1.					

воок	21	PAGE	483

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT
j —		

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	April	20	24
	E1501831L	D						
	(O) Motio	on made by Mag	iotroto Po	nohow and	Lacconded by	Magiatrata Turr	on to	
						Magistrate Turp	Den to	
	approve	the Bill List for 4	/9/2024. I	violion can	ieu.			
	(10) Mot	ion made by Ma	aistrata D	anahaw an		v Magiatrata W/h	a a aldan ta	
×	₩ ` ′					y Magistrate Wh	ieeidon to	
	approve	the Bank Recon	Ciliation 10	I March 20	124. MOUOTI Co	ameu.		+
	(11) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	lileon and s	seconded by M	Magistrate Strun	k to enter	-
<u> </u>		cutive Session a				viagistrate Struit	K to enter	
	IIIIO EXCO	dive ocssion a	10.45 an	i. Woulding	arricu.			+
	(12) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	+
<u> </u>	` '					County Road D	189 1991	nt l
						rm Violation. A		-
		tion is still ongoi						+
\ <u>-</u>		3	3					
	(13) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	1
		he meeting. Mo						
	'							
	** Dan G	ibson shared an	experience	e he'd end	ountered in th	ne last couple of	weeks.	
	This has	brought up cond	cerns to hi	m for ICE E	Enforcement a	and Removal Op	erations	
,	in the Co	unty.						
	** James	Gibson spoke a	about his c	oncern of t	the growth in t	he eastern part	of the	
	county. H	He feels this will	increase t	raffic in his	neighorhood			
2								
	** Donald	Cooper spoke	about his	concerns o	n the growth,	also. He fears t	this will	
	increase	sewage problen	ns and cau	ise more p	olution to Lake	e Cumberland.		
								-
		13						
2								
9								
<u> </u>	-							
5								+

MI	NII	IT	EC	1
IVII	111	JI	LO	ì

Term,	Tuesday	Day	23rd	Day of,	April	20	24
E1501	831LD						
Somers	Office a grade				(
Courth							
000							
Pulask	i County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	at 10 am Tueso	day,	
	B, 2024 with Mars						
presen							
	Turpen	Wilson W	/heeldon	Ranshaw S	trunk		
			0				
(1) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Ra	ınshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to	
approv	e the minutes from	m the last o	court meetii	ng held April	9, 2024. Motion		
carried							
— <u>∥`</u> ′	ion made by Mag			seconded by	/ Magistrate Turp	pen to	
 accept	EMS Resolution.	Motion ca	rried.				
#` ′	ion made by Ran						
 	ble Danny Weddl					months	
at a rat	e of \$20.00 per h	our, 10 ho	urs per wee	k. Motion car	ried.		
 (4) Mot	ion made by Mae	viotroto \\/il	oon and oo	anded by Me	agiatrata Turnan	to	
	ion made by Mag t Johnny Dunbar i						
 арропт	t Johnny Dunbar		C Code Con	1111331011 1000	iid. Motion came	u	
(5) Mot	ion made by Mag	istrate Wh	eeldon and	seconded by	Magistrate Ran	shaw to	
 	t Don Bloomer to						
Jap S							
(6) Mot	ion made by Mag	istrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	on to	
	the Pulaski Coun						
Motion	carried.						
(8) Mot	ion made by Mag	istrate Stru	unk and sec	onded by Ma	igistrate Wilson t	o deposi	t -
3000.0	0 into the Sheriff's	S Vehicle A	ccount fron	n sale of box	truck. Motion ca	rried.	
(9) Mot	ion made by Mag	istrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
hire Bra	andon Wiles at the	e Pulaski (Co. Recycle	Center. Moti	on Carried.		
- 1	otion made by Ma					pen to	
hire Ch	ad Johnson at the	e Pulaski C	Co. Recycle	Center. Moti	on carried.		
							Ri .

April

24

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

23rd

Tuesday

Day 20 Term, Day of, (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to hire Breanna Brown at Pulaski Co. Park as seasonal employee. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to hire Craig Norris at Pulaski Co. Park as seasonal employee. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to purchase 3000 tons of rock. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to purchase 1500 gallons of patch oil. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to change the speed limit on South Fork Road to 15 Miles per hour. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to accept the Road List. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the Treasurer's 3rd Quarter Financial report. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheelson to adjourn. Motion carried. ** Magistrate Strunk will inspect Old Alcalde Road to be considered for removal. ** Judge Executive Marshall Todd temporarily appointed Wayne Taylor as Interum Road Supervisor. ** Pulaski Co. Sheriff Bobby Jones addressed the court to discuss previous citizen comments made by Dan Gibson on April 9, 2024. It was determined by the Sheriff that no arrestable offenses had occured on Mr. Gibson's property. ** Dan Gibson addressed the court and alledged he had not given any false statements. **Joy McRoberts spoke to the court about the group Pulaski KY Strong Towns. She presented the groups purpose and its vision.

COURT

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	May	20	24	
E1501831LD	3							
Somerset,	KY							
Courthous	e							
Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal Cou	urt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tues	day,		
-					Magistrates we			
present:			<u> </u>		, <u> </u>			
	Turpen W	/ilson W	heeldon F	Ranshaw S	Strunk			
	•		1					
(1) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	to approv	е	
the minute	s from the last i	meeting h	eld April 23	3, 2024. Mot	ion carried.			
(2) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Wh	eeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Str	runk to		
approve a	nd enter into the	e Memora	ndum Of A	greement wi	th the Pulaski C	ounty		
Extension	District Board.	This agre	ement will	be for a one	year term and re	evisited in		
April 2025	. Motion carried	d.						
(3) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Rai	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Tur	pen to		
adopt and	approve the Co	ounty Roa	d Aid Coop	Program Re	esolution. Roll c	all:		
Turpen - Y	es, Wilson - Ye	s, Wheeld	don - Yes, F	Ranshaw - Y	es, Strunk - Yes	. Motion		
carried.								
(4) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransh	aw to		
accept all l	bids opened in t	today's se	ession for re	eview. Motio	n carrried.			
(5) Motion	made by Magi	strate Stru	unk and sec	conded by M	agistrate Wheel	don to		
				<u> </u>	nount of \$43,837			
	e sent to DGL fo	or review	before a se	cond reading	g in early June.	Motion		
carried.								
#					Magistrate Stru		-	
			nove a porti	on of Alcade	Road from Cou	ınty		
Maintenan	ce. Motion carr	ried.						
(7) 84 (-41 5		1 11	. NA: (/ T			
# '					Magistrate Tur			
	esolution for Ho	ouse Bill 1	Jali Arraig	nment Equip	ment Phase I &	II. Motion		
carried.								
	1							
-								

BOOK	21	PAGE	487

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	May	20	24	
E1501831L	.D							
(8) Motic	on made by Magi	strate Whe	eeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tu	rpen to		
hire Penr	ny Strohm as sea	asonal help	at the Pu	laski County	Park. Start date	e will be		
as soon a	as possible. Mot	ion carried						
(9) Motic	on made by Magi	strate Whe	eeldon and	l seconded b	y Magistrate Ra	anshaw to		
hire Sara	Coomer as seas	sonal help	at the Pula	aski County I	Park. Start date	will be		
as soon a	as possible. Mot	ion carried			9			
 #` '	ion made by Ma			econded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to		
purchase	3000 ton of rock	k. Motion o	carried.					
 <u> </u>								
' '	ion made by Mag		.	-		nk to place		
25 MPH	speed limit signs	on Whispe	ering Oaks	s. Motion car	rried.			
(40) 14 (· D						
 , ,	ion made by Mag							
approve	the Road Work F	Request as	a whole to	or 5/14/2024	. Motion carried		-	
 (12) Mot	ion made by Mag	niotroto Str	runk and a	oconded by	Magiatrata Wha	oldon to hir		
#`	irdine at Fleet Ma				iviagistrate vviie	eldon to fill		
 Sieve Bu	ilulile at Fleet Ma	annenance	. WOUGHT C	arrieu.			-	
(14) Mot	ion made by Mag	nistrate Tu	rnen and s	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	nk to hire	-	
	Fox at Fleet Mair				agionato ena			
1								
(15) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	d seconded b	ογ Magistrate Τι	urpen to		
#	the Budget Trans							
(16) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	d seconded l	by Magistrate St	trunk to		
approve	the Budget Amer	ndment. M	lotion carri	ed.				
(17) Moti	ion made by Maເ	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	d seconded b	oy Magistrate W	heeldon to	-	
approve t	the Bill List for 5/	14/2024. N	Motion car	ried.				
 ` · · ·	ion made by Maເ							
	unty Attorney Ha				ent to the Attorn	ney Genera	I	
regarding	the Opioid Litiga	ation. Moti	on carried					
(40) 11								
	ion made by Mag			econded by I	viagistrate Rans	naw to		
pagjourn th	ne meeting. Mot	ion carried						

		1	
BOOK	21	PAGE	488

_COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	May	20	24
E1501831LD	8						
** Beverly	y Haynes, opera	ator of the	911 Center	spoke abou	t the Code Red	System	
	alerts are sent o						
** Wenc	Ny Doron and Mi	ika Haft an	oko obout	oonoorna tha	y have in the D	ivio Pond	1
 VVCIIC	dy Derso and Mi						
1	rea regarding a					road way.	
Signs hav	e been placed l	by the Cou	inty, but ke	ep getting rei	moved.		
			W. F. F				
							-
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
							+
							+
			×				-
	15						
1							
+							
-							+
 -							-
-							
4.6							

MINUTES } ______Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal

burchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried.

28th 24 Tuesday May Day 20 Term, Day of, Somerset, KY Courthouse Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10 am Tuesday, May 28, 2024 with Marshall Todd presiding. The following Magistrates were present: Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the minutes presented from the last meeting held May 14, 2024. Motion carried. (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to transfer the truck titles of a Digger Truck, Bucket Truck and Pick Up Truck to Somerset Community College. These vehicles are located at the Lineman Training Center and a part of it. Motion carried. (3) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to sign the Resolution for the Goodwill Revenue Bonds. Motion carried. (4) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen amd seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew the Compost Site Lease Agreement with Hinkle Contracting LLC. Motion carried. (5) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to approve the first reading and advertise a second reading of an Ordinance Relating To The Prohibiton Of Cannabis Business. Motion carried. (6) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to hold a public hearing to bring Bob Ping Road into the County Maintenance System. Motion carried. (7) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to hire Trenton Gipson and Scott Whitaker as part time employees at the Solid Waste Department. Starting date will be May 29, 2024. Motion carried. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to

i i				
BOOK	21	PAGE	490	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	28th	Day of,	May	20	24
	F1501021T1	D			A. A.	- H		
	E1501831LI	D						
	(Q) Motio	on made by Mag	uistrata Wil	lson and se	conded by M	agistrate Turper	n to	
		3500 gallon of				agistrate rurper	110	
	purchase	3300 gallon of	ракст оп.	WOUGH Can	neu.			
	(10) Moti	ion made by Ma	naistrate R	anchaw an	d seconded h	y Magistrate Wh	neeldon to	_
	' '	the Road Work I					iccidori te	<u></u>
·	арргото	ino rioda vvoiki	roquost re	31 0/L0/L0L	T. WOLIOTI GAI			
	(11) Moti	ion made bv Ma	aistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
	#` '	the Bank Recon						
				<u> </u>				
	(12) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate Wh	neeldon to	
	approve t	the Financial Sta	atement from	om July 1, 2	2023 - April 3	0, 2024. Motion	carried.	
2								
	(13) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate S	trunk and s	econded by N	//agistrate Rans	haw to	
	move the	date of the nex	t meeting	to Monday,	June 10, 202	24. This will be	a special	
	called me	eeting. Motion c	arried.					
					econded by N	Magistrate Strun	k to	
	adjourn th	he meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.				
	** Road 0	Committee - Mag	gistrate St	runk and M	agistrate Who	eeldon for Bob F	Ping Road]
						eekend and diffe		Js
		-				or business dar		
2		<u> </u>			www.pulaski	oem.com for the	county	
	to see if t	hey can get help	o from FEI	VIA.				
	** lessio	ea Lee snoke ah	out Heln T	he Homele	es Somerset	and the need fo	r shaltar	
		orms, such as th	<u> </u>				3 TOTO	
	during sit	Jillis, Suoli as ti	orics we	Tiad Over	TIC WCCKCIIG.			
-		- 0						
A								
								+
-								

MI	NII	П	F	3
IVII	IA	U)

	Term,	Monday	Day	10th	Day of,	June	20	24
	E1501831LE)						
	Somerset	, KY						
	Courthous	se						
	Pulaski C	ounty Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a special ca	alled meeting	at 10am Mond	ay,	
	June 10th	i, 2024 with Mai	rshall Todo	d presiding.	The followin	g Magistrates w	/ere	
	in attenda	ince:		F				
	-							
		Turpen	Wilson \	Wheeldon	Ranshaw	Strunk		
	(1) Motion	n mada by Mag	viotroto \\/ile	oon and ac	anded by M	agistrata Whoo	ldon to	_
	#` <i>'</i>	n made by Mag he minutes from						
	арргоче п	ne minutes non	T tile last ii	leeting neit	d Off May Tot	11, 2024. MOROII	carried.	
<u> </u>	(2) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Stru	ınk and sed	conded by Ma	agistrate Turpe	n to accep	t
	#` <i>'</i>	lations from Ch				<u> </u>		-
	(3.) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wh	eeldon and	seconded by	y Magistrate Str	unk to	
	approve tl	he first reading	of the Adm	ninistrative	Code. Motior	n carried.		
	(4.) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	agistrate Strunk	to approv	/e
	all bids wi	th the exception	n of the bid	l from Barn	es Cleaning.	Motion carried		
	-							
	` '	n made by Mag						
	 · · · · · · - · · · · · · · · · ·	he mowing and	<u>_</u>	•		<u>_</u>		
	-	in the county.						
	146 Pine i	Drive Spur, 14 I	isie Street,	and 201 A	ubum Avenu	e. Motion carrie	eu.	
	(6.) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Stri	ınk and sed	onded by Ma	anistrate Turner	n to	
	- 1	he payscale for				agistrate rarper	110	
	' '	1 7						
	(7.) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	agistrate Whee	ldon to	
	approve th	ne purchase of	3,000 tons	of rock for	the road dep	ot. Motion carrie	d.	
		0						
	(8.) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Wh	eeldon and	seconded by	y Magistrate Ra	nshaw to	
	approve th	ne Road List. M	otion carri	ed.				
	 ` ´ 	n made by Mag			conded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	to	
	approve the	ne Bill List. Moti	on carried.	•				

воок	21	PAGE	491	
200.	<u> </u>			

1	MINUTES	}		Pulaski Cou	unty Fiscal	C	OURT	
Т	- _{erm,} Mo	onday	Day	10th	Day of,	June	20	24
	E1501831LD							
	EISUISSILD							
	(10.) Motion m	ade by Ma	ngistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by M	lagistrate Stru	nk to	
	adjourn the me							
	aajourr aro me	Journal William						
	** Michelle Alle	en - Somer	set/Pulask	ki Co. CVB	and Leslie Ike	rd - Somerset	Tourism,	
	presented an ι							
	150.9 million d				,	5		
				,				
								_
	15							

N/II	NU.	TES	1
IVII	IVO	ILO	ζ-

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	25th	Day of,	June	20	24
	E15018311	LD						
	Somerse	et, KY						
	Courthou	ıse						
	Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	at 10 am Tueso	day,	
	_	2024 with Mars	hall Todd	presiding.	The following	Magistrates we	ere	
	present:							
		Turpen	Wilson W	heeldon	Ranshaw St	trunk		
	(4) 14-4:		.:		l l l · N / -	:- 4 4 - 10/:1	4-	
	 	on made by Mag						
		the minutes fror	n the last r	neeung, ne	id on Monday	7 June 10, 2024.	. IVIOLION	
<u> </u>	carried.							
	(2) Motic	on made by Mag	nistrate Wh	eeldon and	l seconded by	v Magistrate Rai	nshaw to	
	"	mission to rebid						
	carried.	1111001011 10 10010	i ino oroani		o ioi tiio odala	mar Corner: Wick		
	(3) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Turp	pen to	
	approve	the second read	ding of an o	ordinance r	elating to the	prohibition of Ca	annabis	
	business	operations in th	ne County	of Pulaski.	Motion carrie	ed.		
	(4) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wheel	don to	
	approve	the second read	ding of the	FY 24-25 E	Budget. Motio	n carried.		
,	<u> </u>	on made by Mag					nk to	
	approve	the second reac	ding of the	Administra	tive Code. Mo	otion carried.		
	(0) 14 (1)		0.					
		on made by Mag			conded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	to approv	/e
	the FY 2	4/25 Salaries. N	Motion carr	ied.				
	(7) Motic	on made by Mag	victrata Wh	ooldon and	L cocondod by	/ Magistrata Par	achow to	
	#	n Shaw on the T			<u>_</u>	/ Magistrate Ital	isliaw to	
	place INO	II Shaw on the I	ах Арреаі	i board. W	otion cameu.			
	(8) Motic	on made by Mag	istrate Wh	eeldon and	I seconded by	/ Magistrate Stru	unk to hire	-
	- II' '	hurman as a tru						
	carried.				<u>'</u>			
	(9) Motic	on made Magistr	rate Strunk	and secor	ided by Magis	strate Wilson to	remove	
	1584 foot	t of Old Alcalde	Road from	the County	y Road Syste	m. Motion carrie	ed.	
	11							

1		1	
BOOK	21	PAGE	494

June

24

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

25th

Tuesday Dav Day of, Term. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to add 500 foot of Bob Ping Road into the County Road System. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to allow Judge Todd permission to sign a Subdivision Participation and Release Form regarding Opioid Funding. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to adopt the Resloution allowing the County to apply for an \$8,300 grant to purchase voting equipment. This will purchase six (6) security carts. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to allow the Detention Center permission to bid e-cigs. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to allow the 911 Center to advertise for two (2) full time positions. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistate Ranshaw to purchase 1500 ton of hot mix. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to purchase 3000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to place 15 MPH signs on Keith Lane. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 15 MPH signs on Alice Lane. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Road List for 6/25/2024. Motion carried. (21) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the second reading of the Budget Amendment with free standing order. Motion carried.

		ı	
BOOK	21	PAGE	495

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

-	Term,	Tuesday	Day	25th	Day of,	June	20	24	
	E1501831LD	8							_
									_
	(22) Motio	on made by Ma	aistrate W	/heeldon an	d seconded	by Magistrate Ra	anshaw to)	_
	' '	ne fund transfer				, ,			
	(23) Motio	on made by Ma	gistrate R	anshaw and	seconded l	by Magistrate Tu	rpen to		
	approve th	he May Treasur	er's Settle	ment. Moti	on carried.				
									_
	H					Magistrate Whee	eldon to		_
	approve th	ne second Bill L	ist for the	month of Ju	ıne. Motion	carried.			_
	(OE) Matia	an mada by Ma	giotroto D	anahaw ana	ا مممملاه ما ا	ov Magiatrata Tu	roop to		_
						by Magistrate Tu	180		
	Паррголе п	TIE BATIK NECOTIO		1 July 1 202	3 - May 31,	2024. Motion ca	iirieu.	-	_
	(26) Motio	on made by Ma	gistrate W	/ilson and se	econded by	Magistrate Turpe	en to		_
	1	e meeting. Mot			,				
	**Don Fra	nklin recongized	d David C	oldwell for h	is heroic ac	tions taken durin	g the		
	 		ay 5, 2024	1. Judge To	dd presente	ed him with a Pul	aski		
	County Co	olonel.							
									_
	H	<u>-</u>				Agreement with the	ne City. F	de	_
	nopes to r	nave it ready to	present a	t the next m	eeting.				_
									_
								+	_
									_
									_
		=======================================							
								-	_
		1)							
									_
									_
									-
									_
									_

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	July	20	24
	E1501831L	.D						
	Somerse	t, KY						
	Courthou	ise						
	Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	at 10 am Tueso	day,	
	July 9, 20)24 with Marsha	II Todd pre	esiding. Th	ne following N	//agistrates were)	
	present:							
		Turpen V	Wilson Wh	neeldon l	Ranshaw S	trunk		
	(1) Motic	on made by Mag	jistrate Stru	ınk and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Ransh	aw to	
	approve t	the minutes fron	n the last m	neeting hel	d June 25, 20	024. Motion car	ried.	
	(2) Motic	on made by Mag	jistrate Stru	ınk and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Ransh	aw to	
	accept th	e bid for review	submitted	for E-Cig's	at the Deten	tion Center. Mo	otion	
	carried.							
		on made by Mag						
	-	Resolution to wo	rk as a pas	ss through	for the Conne	ect Community \	∕illage.	
	Motion ca	arried.						
	(4) 14 (1		5			14		
	#	on made by Mag						
-3/		ssey, Branson F						
	lor addition	onal security at I	Pulaski Co	unty Park (on an as need	ded basis. Molio	on carried	·
	(5) Motio	n made by Mag	iotroto Por	schow and	accorded by	Magistrata Wha	ooldon to	
	 	on made by Mag e 2023 Pulaski (
	accept til	C 2023 I diaski v	County on	eriii Locai	lax Settleffle	ints. Motion can	icu.	
	(6) Motic	on made by Mag	istrate Tur	nen and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to hire	
		nson at a part tir						
	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	noon at a part in		1101 011 1110		ee. menen ean		
10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-1	(7) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wheel	don to	_
		3000 ton of roc		··				
	(8) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Turper	n to place	
		signs on Keeney				•		
		-						
	(9) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Ran	shaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Turp	pen to	
	approve t	the Road List for	7/9/2024.	Motion ca	rried.			
	11							

ı		ı	
BOOK	21	PAGE	497

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	July	20	24
	E150183	BILD						
	(10) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate St	trunk and s	seconded by N	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
		the Bill List for 7				3		
	(11) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and	seconded by N	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
	- 1 '	the meeting. Mo						
	-							
	** Sher	iff Bobby Jones (gave an up	date from	January 2024	- June 2024, ov	er 12,000	
	service	calls have been	recieved. /	Anything fr	om locked vel	hicles to murder		
\$	** Seve	eral dealerships i	n the local	area have	helped purcha	ase vest inserts	for the	
	Sheriff's	Department.						
3	** Danr	ny Masten preser	nted 2024/2	2025 109 E	Board Propose	ed Budget.		
	<u> </u>							
		audit for the year		June 30, 2	2023 is out. Fi	ndings are dow	n from 14	
	to 9, wh	ich is a good thir	ng.					
	** Cour	aty Attornov Hotfi	old boo oo	nt the new	TMC agraem	ant to the City A	ttornov fo	r
		nty Attorney Hatfi	eiu nas se	nt the new	EIVIS agreem	ent to the City A	Miorriey 10	I
ρ	review.							
9	** Virgi	nia Dial gave tha	nks to the	court for th	ne support with	Connect Com	munity	
	Village.							
9				=				
	** Dr R	andy Wahlman to	ouched on	being glad	I to know the o	county audit was	better. F	lis
2	main co	ncern is finding a	a budget fo	r Emergen	ncy Manageme	ent of at least \$3	350,000.	
	He woul	ld like to see assi	istants hire	d and mor	e help for this	area of the cou	nty. He	
	also, ha	s concerns beca	use there i	s no Depu	ty Judge in pla	ace.		
No.								
								-
		0						
W								
3								

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

Term,	Tuesday	Day	23rd	Day of,	July	20	24
E15018	00.48-0						
Somers	·						
 Courtho	ouse						
	0 1 5: 10				1.40 T		
 	County Fiscal Co						
	2024 with Marsh	nali Todd i	presiding.	ne following	Magistrates we	ere	
present	:						
	Turpen	Wilson W	/heeldon l	Ranshaw St	trunk		
	ruipeii	VVIISOIT VV	neeldon i	Valisliaw O	IIIIIK		
(1) Mot	tion made by Mag	nistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Str	unk to	
	the minutes from						
J. P.				a. ca, c, _c_			
(2) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Strunl	· to approv	e
	from Cross Bar fo						
		-					
(3) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Whee	ldon to	
hire Ga	ry Land at the Ro	oad Depart	ment. Star	ting date will l	pe July 24, 202	4. Motion	
carried.							
(4) Mot	tion made by Ma	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransl	naw to	
 accept o	cleaning service	bids for rev	view. This v	will be for the	cleaning of the	Judical	
 Center.	Motion carried.						
(-)							
 - 11 /	ion made by Mag			conded by Ma	agistrate Strunk	c to	
purchas	se 3000 ton of roo	ck. Motion	carried.				
(6) Mot	ion made by Mac	giotroto \\/h	acaldon and	Lacoonded by	/ Magistrata Da	nohow to	
- 1	ion made by Mag se 4500 gallon of				/ Magistrate Ra	IIISIIAW IO	
paronac	To 4000 gallori of	patori oii.	TVIOLIOTI GATI				
 (7) Mot	tion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Ransh	naw to	
 -	5 MPH signs on N						
	15						
(8) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Tur	pen to	
place 35	5 MPH signs on S	Silver Star	Road. Mot	ion carried.	-	-	
(9) Mot	ion made by Maເ	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Ransh	naw to	
approve	the Road Work	Request a	s a whole.	Motion carrie	d.		
11							1

воок	21	PAGE	499
DOOK	– 1	. , , ,	100

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

Т	Геrm,	Tuesday	Day	23rd	Day of,	July	20	24
	E1501831LD							
	E1501831LL)						
	(10) Moti	on made by Me	mietrote De			v Magiatrata Ctr	unle to	
						y Magistrate Str	unk to	
	approve t	he Bank Recond	cililation fo	r June 2024	I. Motion ca	rried.		
						by Magistrate Ra)
·	approve t	he 4th Quarter I	Report for	July 1, 2023	3 - May 31, 2	024. Motion car	rried.	
	H					y Magistrate Wh	neeldon	
	to approv	e the Treasurer'	s Settleme	ent. Motion	carried.			
					econded by N	/lagistrate Ransl	haw to	
	adjourn th	ne meeting. Mot	tion carried	d.				
						during the upcon		
						l Rogers Fire Tr		
	Center, S	outh Kentucky F	RECC, Ro	cky Hollow a	and possibly	Oak Hill Baptist	Church.	
	These po	lling places have	e the heav	iest traffic.	Court will dis	scuss this topic a	and get	
	back at th	e next meeting.						
2								
								-
		13						
0								

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	August	20	24	
E150183	1LD							
Somers	et, KY							
Courtho	use							
Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular o	alled meeting	g at 10:00 am or	Tuesdav	· .	
					following magis		<u></u>	
 were pre		g	э то а а р.					
	Turper	n Wilson	Wheeldo	n Ranshaw	· Strunk			
				. ranonav	o ti dijin			
(1) Motio	on made by Mad	aistrate Wils	son and se	conded by Ma	agisrate Wheeld	on to		
	the minutes from							
 ''		, ,						
(2) Moti	on made by Ma	aistrate Wh	neeldon and	d seconded b	y Magistrate Str	unk to		
					the Connect Co			
	Project. Motion							
(3) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Stru	ınk to		
promote	Brian Phillips to	o interim Sh	op Forema	n of the Roa	d Department. I	Motion		
carried.								
					-			
(4) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Wh	eeldon		
to prom	ote Doug Blevin	s to interim	Shop Fore	eman of the F	Fire Department			
Equipme	ent Garage. Mo	tion carried	l.					
(5) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistate Ransha	ıw to		
advertise	e a public hearin	ng to be hel	d August 2	3, 2024 at 10	am in the Pulas	ski County	,	
Fiscal C	ourtroom. This i	meeting wil	I notifiy the	public of the	tax rate for ens	uring the		
year to r	emain the same	at 4.4 cen	ts per \$100	of assessed	l property value.	Motion		
carried.								
(6) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Turper	to allow	-	
the Cour	nty Clerk to hire	Todd Woo	d's (former	sheriff) comp	oany as Security	Contract		
Labor du	uring Election Da	ay at each _l	oolling site.	His compan	ny cost will be \$4	20 for		
each site	e. Roll call : Tur	rpen - Yes,	Wilson - Y	es, Wheeldo	n - Yes, Ransha	w - No,		
Strunk -	Yes. Motion car	rried.						
(7) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Rai	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Stru	nk to hire		
Halee La	anigan as a full t	ime employ	ee of the 9	11 Center w	ith the start date	of		
August 1	l9. Motion carrie	ed.			_			
II							L	

1		1		ı
BOOK	21	PAGE	501	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	August	20	24
	E15018311	LD						
	(8) Motio	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	eeldon and	l seconded b	y Magistrate Ra	nshaw to	
	hire Ema	arie Simpson as	a full time	employee o	of the 911 Ce	enter with the sta	rt date of	
	August 1	5. Motion carrie	ed.					
						/lagistrate Wheel		
				ne employe	ee of the 911	Center with the	start date	
	of Augus	st 19. Motion car	rriea.					
	(10) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Turpe	an to	
	- I' '	e 3000 ton of roc			coorded by	wagistrate Turpe		
	paronasc		At. Wiodon	ournou.				
	(11) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate Ra	anshaw an	d seconded l	by Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
=	# ' '	the Road Work						
	(12) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate Ra	anshaw an	d seconded I	by Magistrate Wi	neeldon to	
	approve	the Bill List for A	ugust 202	4, along wi	th the bill fro	m Tony Hawk. N	/lotion	
	carried.							
					econded by	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
	adjourn t	the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	d.				
	**Brigette	e Render nresen	ited the Ta	v Rate for t	he Health D	epartment. It wil	lhe 30	
		00 which is no c				cpartificiti. It wil	1 00 0.0	
	ιο ροι ψι		nango non	iriaot your.				
	**Charlot	tte Keeney prese	ented the T	ax Rate fo	r the Library	Board. It will be	5.9 cents	;
	per \$100	which is down f	rom last ye	ear. Charlo	tte presente	d numbers from		
	July 1, 2	023 - June 30, 2	024.					
	**Sheriff	Bobby Jones wa	anted to pu	ıblicly than	k his officers	for their actions	to a	
	scene on	August 1. They	y pulled an	a baricade	ed individual	from a home on	fire.	-
	 		·			Program. Pulas	ki County	
	ranks 9tr	out of 51 progra	ams in the	state of Ke	ептиску.			

MI	NU	TES	•

_COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	27th	Day of,	August	20	24
	E150183	31LD						
	Somers	et, KY						
	Courtho	ouse						
	Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	urt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	ı at 10 am Tues	dav.	
		27, 2024 with Ma						
-	present			a proorant	j. 1110 lenett	mig magicilates		
	procent.	•	<u></u>					
		Turp	en Wilso	n Ransh	naw Strunk			
		Taip	VIII VIII 00	T Tarior	iaw Otranic			
	(1) Mot	ion made by Mag	istrate Stri	ınk and se	conded by M	agistrate Ransh	aw to	
	- ` '	the minutes fron						
	арргото	, the minutes hen	1 1401 111001	ing noid 7	agast 10, 202	. T. Wolfort Garrie	Ju	
<u> </u>	(2) Mot	ion made by Mag	istrate Stri	ınk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	to leave	
	- ` '	inty Tax Rate the						
	line cou	The Tax Nate the		ast year wi	11011 13 4.40 pt	CI \$100. MORION	carricu.	
	(3) Mot	ion made by Mag	istrate Stri	ınk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wilson	to approv	VA.
	\ '	AD Resolution for					τιο αρριο	70
	IIIE LE	AD INESOlution for	110136 301	ulei i aiilis	LLC. WOULD	i carried.		_
	(4) Mot	ion made by Mag	ijetrata Stri	ink and se	conded by M	agietrate Ranch	aw to hire	
	- ` '	ate audit service l						
	carried.	ale audit service i		1550Clates	LLC IOI IIIE a	mount of \$31,50	O. MOUO	1
	Carrieu.							
	(5) Mot	ion made by Mag	ietrate Stri	ink and se	conded by M	agistrate Turner	n to	_
		e to hire 2 mecha						
		er for fire mainten		Transcription of the second		in be for the fiet	et ciew ai	lu
	line oute	i ioi ille mainten	ance. Mot	ion cameu	•			
	(6) Moti	ion made by Mag	ictrata Stri	ink and so	conded by M	agistrata Wilson	to	
	- # '	e for bids on Exc						
		se or lease. Motion		CK 110C 101	the Road De	partificiti. Tilis	will be a	
	Purchas	se of lease. Would	on cameu.					
	(7) Mot	ion made by Mag	ietrate Par	sehaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Turi	oon to hire	
		ips as a part time		at the Son	u wasie Dep	artifierit. Startif	ig date wi	11
	pe Augu	ıst 28. Motion ca	meu.					+
	(9) Mot	ion made by Mag	ictrata Wild	son and so	conded by M	agistrata Strunk	to	+
		ion made by Mag e 3000 ton of roc			Conded by M	agistrate Struffk	. 10	
	pulchas		r. WOUIOII	carricu.				
	(O) Mat	ion made by Mar	ietrata Str	ink and ac	condod by M	agistroto Milass	to	
		ion made by Mag				ayısırate vilison	ıU	
	purchas	e 4000 gallons of	patch oil.	iviotion ca	rriea.			

воок	24	DACE	5 02
BOOK	 	PAGE	503

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

7	Term,	Tuesday	Day	27th	Day of,	August	20	24
	ELEGIGANIE				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	E1501831LC)						
	(10) Moti	on made by Mad	aistrate St	runk and se	sconded by N	//agistrate Wilson	, to	
	H	MPH signs on A				Magistrate Wilson		
	piace 23 i	WIFTI SIGIIS OII A	ilueisoii i	Noau. Motic	ni cameu.			
	(11) Moti	on made by Mad	aistrata St	runk and se	sconded by N	//agistrate Wilson	, to	
	l' /	he Road Work li					110	
	αρριονοι	TIC TOOL WORK II	ot as a wi	1010 101 0/21	72024. WOU			
	(12) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Wils	son to	
	H	he Bank Recond						
	(13) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tur	pen to	
	approve t	he Treasurer's S	Settlement	for July 20	24. Motion o	carried.		
	(14) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and se	econded by N	Magistrate Ransh	aw to	
	adjourn th	ne meeting. Mot	tion carrie	d.				
	**Remova	al of 300 foot of	Grand Tra	ice Drive - F	Road Commi	ttee will be Magis	strate	
	Ranshaw	and Magistrate	Strunk					
	**Mark Va	aught gave a sui	mmary of	how to cast	your vote at	the upcoming El	ection.	
2								
		15						

MI	NU	JTES	

_COURT

Term, Tuesday _{Day} 10th _{Day of,} September ₂₀ 24	
E1501831LD	
Somerset, KY	
Courthouse	
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10 am Tuesday,	
September 10, 2024 with Marshall Todd presiding. The following Magistrates were	
present:	
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk	
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve	
the minutes from the last meeting, with the following change to item #2. It should	
read as followed: Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate	
Wilson to leave the County Tax Rate the same as last year which is 4.40 cents per	
\$100. Motion carried.	
(2) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
accept the bid from Barnes Cleaning Service for the cleaning duties at the Judicial	
Center. Motion carried.	
(3) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistate Turpen to	
allow permission to advertise for bids to do Electrical Upgrades at PC Park. Motion	
carried.	
(4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to	
allow permission to advertise for bids regarding County Employee Health Insurance.	
Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - No, Wheeldon - No, Ranshaw - Yes, Strunk - No,	
Judge Todd - Yes. No action taken.	
(5) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
allow permission to advertise for bids to replace the Old Shopville Road bridge.	
Motion carried.	-
(6) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
allow Judge Todd permission to sign a resolution for the Pulaski County Senior	
Housing Project. The county is only serving as a pass through for this project. Motion	
carried.	
(7) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to hire	
Daniel Roberts as a mechanic at Fleet Maintenance. He will be filling the open	

BOOK	21	PAGE	505
	— ·		

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	10th	Day of,	September	20	24
	Elsol	831LD						
	E1501	831LD						
	positio	n for the fire side o	of maintana	nco Motio	on carried			
	positioi				on carried.			
	(O) Ma	tion made by Mee	viotroto Ctri	unk and an	anded by M	legistrate \//beeld	on to him	
8		otion made by Mag						_
X	-	Foster as a mecha					n positio	n
č	for the	road department	side of mail	ntanence.	Motion carri	ea. 		
	(0) 14					4 : 4 . 04		
		otion made by Mag			conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to	
	purcha	se 3000 ton of roo	ck. Motion	carried.				
	(40) N	1-4: NA-	:-44- 04			NA: - 4 4 10// 1	-1 4 -	
		lotion made by Ma					100	
¥4	-	chael Hurt as a tru	ick driver ir	n the 5th di	strict. Startii	ng date will be Se	pt 11.	
-	Motion	carried.						
	(4.4) 14		0.			NA NACI		
		lotion made by Ma					1 to	
	approv	e the Road Work	Request to	r 9/10/2024	1. Motion ca	rried.		
	(40) 14	L-4:	:-tt D-			M:	.1.4.	
		lotion made by Ma				by Magistrat Strur	ik to	
	approv	e the Bill List for 9	0/10/2024.	iviolion car	riea.			
<u> </u>	(42) N	latina manda bu Ma	:-tt Ot			NA:	. 44	
		lotion made by Ma ecutive Session a				wagistrate wilsor	i to entei	
	IIIIO EX	eculive Session a	1 10.20 alli	. Motion Ca	arrieu.			_
9	(4.4) NA	lation made by Ma	aiotroto \\/i	م محمد محمد	a a a a d a d la v	M/booldon to rotu	wo to	
	· /	lotion made by Ma		and the second second			rn to	
2	Regula	r Session at 11:09	am, with r	no action ta	aken. Molior	1 carried.		
	(4E) NA	ation made by Ma	aiotroto \\/i	ا مم مما م	a a a a d a d la v	Magiatrata Danah	ovy to	
	-11	otion made by Ma n the meeting. Mo			econded by	wagistrate Ransh	aw to	
	aujoun	Title fileeting. Ivid	Tion came	J.				
	** Mali	issa with Sky Hon	e spoke ab	out the rec	overy in this	County Our Cou	ıntv is n	2)4/
	_	issa with Sky Hop ry ready certified.	е ѕроке ав	out the rec	overy in this	County. Our Cou	arity is ric	JVV
	recover	ry ready certified.						
9								
9								
1								
5								
	Ш							1

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	September	20	24
	E150183	1LD						
	Somerse	et, KY						
	Courtho	use						
	Pulaski (County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular ca	alled meetin	g at 10 am Tueso	day,	
	Septemb	ber 24, 2024 with	n Marshall	Todd presid	ling. The fo	llowing Magistrat	es were	
	present:							
		7	Turpen W	/ilson Ran	shaw Stru	nk		
						y Magistrate Tur _l		
	approve	the minutes fron	n the last n	neeting held	d Septembe	r 10, 2024. Motio	on carried	. k
						y Magistrate Stru	ink to ope	n
	and acc	ept the bid for rev	view to pur	chase a ex	cavator. Mo	otion carried.		
	(0) 14 (1)		0.			A	, ,	
						lagistrate Wilson	to place	
	all tax ra	ates on County T	ax Bills. IV	lotion carrie	ed.			
	(4) Moti	ion made by Mac	vietrote Per	nohow ond	seconded by	v Magiatrata Stru	unk to	_
						y Magistrate Stru		
	carried.	age road to sign	i the resolu		ui Roau - Do	oon Docks Road.	MOUOTI	
3	Carried.							
	(5) Moti	ion made by Mad	uistrate Rai	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tur	oen to se	t
	 ` '					nty. Motion carrri		
						,		
	(6) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Wil	son and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Strunk	to	
		e 3000 ton of roc						
	(7) Moti	ion made by Mag	jistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Stru	ınk to	
	approve	the August Banl	k Reconcili	ation. Moti	on carried.			
								_
	(8) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Turp	en to	
	approve	the August Trea	surer's Set	ttlement. M	lotion carried	d.		
	- 11					agistrate Strunk	to approv	'e
	the Road	d Work Request	for 9/24/20	24. Motion	carried.			
	_				econded by	Magistrate Strun	k to	
	adjourn 1	the meeting. Mo	tion carried	d.				-1
	EARTH ST							A51

воок	21	PAGE	507
DOOK	– 1	. , , ,	001

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	September	20 24	4
 E1501831LI	D						
EISUIOSIEL							
** T I Adı	kins presented F	vtension ⁻	Tay Rate for	· 2024 It wi	ill be the Compen	sating	
 Rate.	Milia presented E		Tax Nate for	2027. It W		Satting	
-	Hatfield thanker	the Cour	nty Road De	nartment fo	or doing a good jol	n working	
 Widitin					ake this road safe		
					nsurance and how		
 1	ess should be op			it illedical il	isurance and now	Sile leit	
				s with a mot	torcycle gang and	drug use	
 	ence Hill Area.	ne about	TIIS COITCEITI	5 WILLI A IIIO	torcycle garig ariu	drug use	
III tile oci	ence i ilii Area.						
1							
1							
	0						
-							
					11		
						1	

MI	NU	JTE:	S

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	October	20	24
	E1501831L	D						
	Somerset	t, KY						
	Courthou	se						
and the state of t	Pulaski C	ounty Fiscal Co	urt met in a	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tues	day,	
	-					ving Magistrates		
	present:			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	3 3		
		Wil	son Rans	shaw Stru	unk Wheeld	don		
	(1) Motio	n made bv Mag	istrate Rar	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Tur	oen to	
	- ' / · · · ·					ptember 24th, 2		
	Motion ca		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u>'</u>		
	(2) Motion	n made bv Magi	strate Stru	nk and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Wheeld	lon to	
						amount of \$91,5		
	Motion ca		•	<u> </u>		· · · · ·		
	(3) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Stru	nk and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	to appoin	nt
	Jason Wh	nite to the Solid	Waste 109	Board. Mo	otion carried.			
	(4) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Whe	eldon and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Stru	ınk to	
						their Petty Cas		
	increase	that amount to \$	500.00. M	otion carrie	ed.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(5) Motior	n made by Magi	strate Wils	on and sec	conded by Ma	agistrate Strunk	to	
	purchase	3,000 tons of ro	ock. Motion	carried.	-			
	(6) Motior	n made by Magi	strate Wils	on and sec	conded by Ma	agistrate Ransha	aw to	
	purchase	1,500 tons of h	ot mix. Mo	tion carried	l.			
	(7) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Strui	nk and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	to	-
	approve t	he Road List. M	otion carrie	ed.				
	(8) Motior	n made by Magis	strate Rans	shaw and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
	approve t	he Bill List. Moti	on carried.					
	(9) Motion	n made by Magis	strate Wilse	on and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Strunk	to	
	adjourn. N	Motion carried.						
	11							

	воок	21	PAGE	509
--	------	----	------	-----

_COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	October	20	24
E1501831L	D						
							1
**Devenue	Maatan infamaa	al 41a a a a	 0-+-	h a = 7th 000/	1 the Dulesti Ca	4	
					the Pulaski Co		
 					s will be sold to		
 -11		be honored	d. As existi	ng permits ex	xpire a tipping fe	e will be	
imposed.							
			1)				
	A = 2						
II .							

MINUTES } ______Pulaski County Fiscal

MI	NU	TES

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	October	20	24
	E1501831L	D						
	Somerset	t, KY						
	Courthou	se						
area esta agri	Pulaski C	ounty Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular ca	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tuesc	day,	
	-					wing Magistrates		
	present:	,			<u> </u>			
		Turpen \	Wilson W	/heeldon F	Ranshaw S	Strunk		
		•		11				
	(1) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Stru	nk to	
	approve t	he minutes fron	n the last	meeting held	d October 8,	2024. Motion ca	arried.	
	(2) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate St	runk and sed	conded by M	lagistrate Wheeld	don to	
	accept the	e Electrical bid	for Pulask	i County Pa	rk from Rick	Smith Plumbing	and	
	Electrical	. Roll call: Turp	oen - Yes,	, Wilson - Ye	s, Wheeldo	n -Yes, Ranshaw	- No,	
	Strunk - Y	∕es. Motion car	ried.					
	(3) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate St	runk and sed	conded by M	lagistrate Wheeld	don to	
	advertise	for a public hea	aring to re	move 300 fo	ot of Grand	Trace Road. Mo	tion	
	carried.							
	(4) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Turp	en to hir	е
	Brenda M	lcCoy, Terrionn	a Prewitt	and Zackary	Whitaker as	s part time emplo	yees at	
	the Solid	Waste Departm	ent. Star	ting date will	be October	23. Motion carri	ed.	
						lagistrate Wheeld		
	allow Soli	d Waste to clea	n up the p	property at 1	1 Suetta Dri	ve. Motion carrie	ed.	
	- 1 · · ·				conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	aw to	
1	purchase	3000 ton of roc	k. Motior	n carried.				
								-
	-					/ Magistrate Turp	en to	
	approve t	he Road Work I	Request to	or 10/22/202	4. Motion c	arried.		
	(O) Matia	n mada bu Man	istrata \\/i	loop and so	anded by N	legistrata Danah	to	
	- -					lagistrate Ransha	aw to	
-	approve t	he September E	Jank Mec	onomialions.	เขเปนเปน Call	icu.		
	(9) Motio	n made hy Mag	istrate Ro	inshaw and	seconded hi	/ Magistrate Turp	en to	
		he Treasurer's S				, iviagistiate Tulp		
	approve ti	iie iieasuieis (Jemenieli 	it. IVIULIUIT Ca	IIIIEU.			

воок	21	PAGE	511
DOOK	_ _	1 / (OL	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term, Tu	esday	Day	22nd	Day of,	October	20	24
	E1501831LD				*			
	EISOI831LD							
	(10) Motion n	nade by Mac	nietrate W	ilson and se	sconded by M	Magistrate Strur	ak to	
	adjourn the m					viagistrate Strui		
		eeling. Mot	ion came	u.				
*	**Pood Comm	nittoo ~ Lake	Didge D	and Magic	trata Turnan	& Magistrate R	Panchaw	
	TOAG COITII	iiiiee Lake	- Nage IX	Jau - Magis	ilate Turpen	& Magistrate IV	ansnaw	
<u>v</u>	Martin Hatfield	d's Office an	d Perform	ance Foods	s nartner tog	ether to host a	snecial	
	First Respond				· · · · · · ·		орсоіаі	
×	· · · · · · · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · · - · · - ·			- 17	· ·	be held Octobe	er 29. from	
	11 am - 2 pm,						0,	
	**Two Weeks	from today i	s Election	n Day.				
	**Two weeks	from tomorro	ow the Fis	hing Creek	Bridge on H	wy 80 will be cl	osed for	
	repairs. This	process is e	xpected to	o take 75 da	ays or more t	to complete. St	асу	
	Halcomb and	Pup Rainwa	iter have v	worked it ou	ıt to have an	ambulance sta	tioned at	
	the Nancy Fire	e Departmer	nt for at le	ast 16 hour	s a day 7 da	ys a week with	the bridge	
	closure.							
	**Donald Coo	per wants ar	nswers fro	m the cour	t. He wants	to know what a	private	
	citizens has to	do to make	access to	o a County	Road. Mart	in Hatfield state	ed he	
9-20-20	needed to see	ek legal cour	ncil, as his	question w	as regarding	g a case that ha	s entered	
9	in Surpeme C	ourt for over	a decade	e and was a	losing battle) .		
2						ed to be on the		
	#					g to do with this		
						would also, like		
	If the former C	Circuit Clerk	wasn't fou	ind guilty, w	hy he was re	emoved from of	tice.	
	***					, , , , ,		
						as to why the E		
	#				e teels like w	hen only one bi	a is	-
	submitted neg	otiations cai	n be made	9.				
	-							
D.								

MI	NU	JTES	

_COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	November	20	24
	E150183	BILD						
	Somers	et, KY						
	Courtho	ouse						
programming space	Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular ca	alled meetin	g at 10 am Tuesd	av	
						llowing Magistrate		
	present		i Marshall	Toda prosic	ing. The lo	nowing magistrate	,5 WCIC	
	present							
		Turpen	Wilson W	/heeldon F	Ranshaw S	Strunk		
		Turpen	VVIISOIT VV	riceidon i	Valibilaw C	Struit		
	(1) Mot	ion made by Mag	nietrate Wk	neeldon and	seconded h	oy Magistrate Stru	nk to	
	'					2, 2024. Motion c		
	арргоче	the minutes not	וו נווכ ומטנו	ineeting nei	a October 22	2, 2024. WOUOTI G	arrieu.	
	(2) Mot	ion made by Mar	giotroto \A/l	acaldon and	acconded b	Nagiotroto Stru	nk to go	
						by Magistrate Stru		
				кеер мекп	K insurance	as the agent for t	ne	
	year 202	25. Motion carrie	2 a.					
	(0) 14 (N4 : 1 1 01		
	The state of the s					oy Magistrate Stru	nk to	_
	increase	e the camping ra	tes at Pula	iski County	Park. Motio	n carried.		
	(1)							
						//agistrate Ransha		W
						pector, as the curr	ent	
	inspecto	or's retirement da	ate draws r	near. Motioi	n carried.			
	- 11'					y Magistrate Turpe		
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			ge 3500 bearing th		
	number	of 1B6MF36D4\	/J526178.	Surplus mo	onies will go	back to the fire de	epartmer	nt.
	Motion o	carried.						
	(6) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	Ison and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Ransha	w to allo	w
	Eubank	Fire Department	t to surplus	s a 1991 To	wer Truck be	earing the vin num	ber of	
	1G9ACH	HD16MR088235	and a 200	2 Ford Expl	orer bearing	the vin number o	f	-
	1FMZU7	72K72UD08759.	Surplus n	nonies will b	e returned t	o the fire departm	ent.	
	Motion o	carried.						
	(7) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	/lagistrate Ransha	w to	
	purchas	e 1500 gallon of	tack oil. N	/lotion carrie	d.			
	(8) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransha	w to	
	purchas	e 3000 ton of roo	ck. Motion	carried.				

воок	21	PAGE	513	
0011	~ '		0.0	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	November	20	24
	E1501831	ILD						
	2750105							
	(9) Moti	ion made by Mad	nistrate Tu	rpen and so	econded by N	Magistrate Wilson	to place	+
		signs on South		<u> </u>		9		+
April 1					arrio di			
	(10) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Ransh	aw to	
	' '	 5 MPH signs on ∖						
	(11) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	by Magistrate Stru	ınk to	
	accept t	he Road Work Li	st for 11/1	2/2024 as	a whole. Mo	tion carried.		
	(12) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded l	by Magistrate Stru	ınk to	
	approve	the Bill List for 1	1/12/2024	. Motion c	arried.			
	(13) Mo	otion made by Ma	agistrate V	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strunk	to enter	
	into Exe	cutive Session a	t 10:40 an	n. Motion o	arried.			
	(14) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate V	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Ransh	aw to	
	return to	Regular Session	n at 11:22	am, with n	o action take	n. Motion carried.		
	— ` ′				seconded by	Magistrate Turper	n to	
	adjourn	the meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.				
	-	<u> </u>				nty Colonel after b	eing	
	named t	he 2024 FFA Sta	ate Star Fa	armer for Ke	entucky.			
	** 0 :	0 1 4	4	FIII O I				
						ad. She has beer		
						h her property. Sl		
		· · · ·				on and wants to m		
						eek legal advice, a n to allow an easei		
		erty for the pipeli		giil to make	the decision	i to allow all ease	Herit ilite	<u> </u>
	line brob	erty for the pipeli						
								_

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

COURT

E150183	BILD					
Somers	- 9700					
Courtho	use					
Pulaski	County Fiscal C	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10 am Tues	sday,
Novemb	per 26, 2024 with	n Marshall	Todd presi	ding. The fo	llowing Magistra	ites were
present:	:					
	Turpen	Wilson W	heeldon	Ranshaw S	Strunk	
1	ion made by Ma					
approve	the minutes fro	m the last r	meeting hel	d November	12, 2024. Moti	on carried.
(2) Mot	ion mode by Me	giotroto Do		accorded by	v Magiatrata Tu	spap to
 ` '	ion made by Ma					•
	d designate Criss - Yes, Wilson - \					
carried.	- 163, WIISOII - 1	- VIIICO	uon - 163,	i (alisilaw - i	es, Stiurik - Tes	5. WOUTOTT
oarriou.						
(3) Mot	ion made by Ma	gistrate Tui	rpen and se	econded by N	Magistrate Whee	eldon to
 `	approximately 3		•			
					-	
(4) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	/lagistrate Ransh	naw to
advertis	e a public hearir	ng to take L	ake Ridge	Road and co	onnecting road ir	nto County
Mainten	ance. Motion ca	arried.				
· ·	ion made by Ma					<u>.</u>
Bridge E	Bids for review to	fix the brid	dge on Old	Shopville Ro	oad. Motion carr	ied.
(0) 14 (
 `	ion made by Ma					
	Resolution to re					
Motion c	rpen - Yes, Wils	on - Yes, V	vneeldon -	Yes, Ransna	aw - Yes, Strunk	- Yes.
IVIOLION C	arried.			-10-xx-111 - 11-xx-12-xx-1		
(7) Moti	ion made by Ma	nistrate Rai	nshaw and	seconded by	v Magistrate Tur	nen to
1	he funding to rep					perito
accopt ti	randing to rop		-go 511 01a1	g 1 1044. 1910		
(8) Moti	ion made by Ma	gistrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	/lagistrate Strunk	< to
#` <i>'</i>	e to hire a Mech					

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	November	20	24
E1501	8211 D						
E13014	OSILD						
(9) Mo	otion made by Mag	gistrate Tu	rpen and se	conded by N	Magistrate Strunk	to allow	
the She	eriff's Department	to apply fo	or a grant to	purchase n	ew body armor, t	azers and	
camera	as. Motion carried	1.		-			
(10) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw and	d seconded	by Magistrate Wh	neeldon to	,
approv	e the Detention C	enter's Po	licy updates	s. Motion ca	rried.		
			1				
 ` 							
₩.		enter to a	dvertise to h	ire one full t	ime employee. N	Viotion	
carried				11 11			
(12) M	lotion made by Ma	anistrate S	trunk and so	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
#` ′							
Б.СССРТ							
(13) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
purcha	se 250 ton of cold	l mix. Mot	ion carried.				
(14) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate V	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
purcha	se 3000 ton of roo	ck. Motion	carried.				
						rpen to	
approv	e the Road Work	Request to	or 11/26/202	24. Motion C	carried.		
(16) M	lotion made by Ma	nietrata R	anshaw and	d seconded l	hy Magietrate Str	runk to	
					by Magistrate Off	unk to	
(17) M	lotion made by Ma	agistrate R	anshaw and	d seconded	by Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
approv	e the October Bar	nk Recond	iliation. Mo	tion carried.			
(18) M	otion made by Ma	agistrate W	/heeldon an	d seconded	by Magistrate Ra	anshaw to	-
approv	e the October Tre	asurer Set	ttlement. M	otion carried	l.		
						unk to	
approv	e ine Budget Tran	isiers for 1	1/20/2024.	iviolion carr	iea.		
(20) M	otion made by Ma	ngistrate W	/heeldon an	d seconded	by Magistrate Ti	irpen to	-
" '					- Inagionato 10		
	(10) Month of the Short camera (10) Month of the Short camera (11) Month of the short carried (12) Month of the short carried (13) Month of the short carried (14) Month of the short carried (15) Month of the short carried (14) Month of the short carried (15) Month of the short carried (16) Month of the short carried (17) Month of the short carried (16) Month of the short carried (17) Month of the short carried (18) Month of the short carried (19) Month of the short carried	(9) Motion made by Mage the Sheriff's Department cameras. Motion carried (10) Motion made by Mage approve the Detention Control (11) Motion made by Mage permission for the 911 Control (12) Motion made by Mage accept the County Clerk's (13) Motion made by Mage purchase 250 ton of cold (14) Motion made by Mage purchase 3000 ton of roce (15) Motion made by Mage approve the Road Work (16) Motion made by Mage approve all General Election (17) Motion made by Mage approve the October Bage (18) Motion made by Mage approve the October Tree (19) Motion made by Mage approve the October Tree (19) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mage approve the Budget Transport (20) Motion made by Mager (20)	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Tu the Sheriff's Department to apply for cameras. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate R approve the Detention Center's Potential Center to accept the County Clerk's Budget of Carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate S accept the County Clerk's Budget of Carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate W purchase 250 ton of cold mix. Motential Center to accept the County Clerk's Budget of Carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate W purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion Center to Carried Center to Carried Center to Cent	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and set the Sheriff's Department to apply for a grant to cameras. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and approve the Detention Center's Policy updates (11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and set permission for the 911 Center to advertise to he carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and set accept the County Clerk's Budget Amendment (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and set purchase 250 ton of cold mix. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and set purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and approve the Road Work Request for 11/26/2024 (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and approve the October Bank Reconciliation. Motion (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and approve the October Treasurer Settlement. Motion (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and approve the October Treasurer Settlement. Motion (19) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and approve the Budget Transfers for 11/26/2024.	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Nather Sheriff's Department to apply for a grant to purchase not cameras. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded approve the Detention Center's Policy updates. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by permission for the 911 Center to advertise to hire one full to carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by accept the County Clerk's Budget Amendment as a whole. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by purchase 250 ton of cold mix. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded approve the Road Work Request for 11/26/2024. Motion of the Cotober Bank Reconciliation. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded approve the October Bank Reconciliation. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded approve the October Treasurer Settlement. Motion carried.	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk the Sheriff's Department to apply for a grant to purchase new body armor, to cameras. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson permission for the 911 Center to advertise to hire one full time employee. Notion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson permission for the 911 Center to advertise to hire one full time employee. Notion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson accept the County Clerk's Budget Amendment as a whole. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheel purchase 250 ton of cold mix. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Rans purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Tu approve the Road Work Request for 11/26/2024. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strupprove all General Election Payments. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Tu approve the October Bank Reconciliation. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ransprove the October Treasurer Settlement. Motion carried.	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow the Sheriff's Department to apply for a grant to purchase new body armor, tazers and cameras. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Detention Center's Policy updates. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to allow permission for the 911 Center to advertise to hire one full time employee. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the County Clerk's Budget Amendment as a whole. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to purchase 250 ton of cold mix. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to approve the Road Work Request for 11/26/2024. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve all General Election Payments. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to approve the October Bank Reconciliation. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the October Treasurer Settlement. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the October Treasurer Settlement. Motion carried.

BOOK	21	PAGE	516

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	November	20	24	
E1501831LI	D							
DISCIONE								
(21) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	heeldon and	d seconded b	oy Magistrate Tur	nen to		
					en. Motion carried			
Totalli to	Trogular Cocolor	11 41 10.00	uni, with No	7 totion Take	in. Would't dame.	ч.		
 (22) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and se	conded by N	 //agistrate Strunk	to		
 	he meeting. Mo	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		oonada by n	nagionato ona in			
,								
**Sheriff	Bobby Jones re	ported he	had a good	audit and wa	inted to thank Jai	ler		
	n for allowing th		- 0					
	<u> </u>		·					
			100					
								_
								_
				1111				-
-								_
 -								-
-								_
 -								
								-
 -								
	0							
-11								

MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	August	20	23
E150183	1LD						
Somers	et, KY						
Courtho	use						
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular ca	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tueso	day,	
Decemb	er 10, 2024 with	Marshall	Todd presid	ling. The fol	llowing Magistrat	tes were	
present:							
	Turpen	Wilson W	/heeldon F	Ranshaw S	Strunk		
							_
 ` <i>'</i>	ion made by Mag						/e
the minu	ites from the last	meeting I	held Novem	ber 26, 2024	. Motion carried		
 (O) Mat	in a second a lay Man	wintunta Ct			la sistesta Danah		_
- ` '	ion made by Mag						
	oher Mason the E oer 11, 2024. Mc			ent Director.	Starting date wi	ii be	
 Decemb	Jei 11, 2024. IVIC	Tion came					_
 (3) Moti	ion made by Mag	nistrate WI	heeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tui	rpen to hii	-e
	Hignite as a tem						1
 	hanic position fo	<u> </u>					
	·		·		-		
(4) Moti	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	ilson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	aw to	
purchas	e 3000 ton of roo	ck. Motion	carried.				
(5) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Ra	ınshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Whe	eeldon to	
approve	the Road Work	Request for	or 12/10/202	24. Motion c	arried.		
	on made by Mag						
H·	\$1000 per mont						
	Church opens		ergency shel	ter when ten	nperatures are 3	2 degrees	;
 or below	/. Motion carried	l .					
(7) Moti	on made by Mag	ijetrate Ra	nehaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Whe	peldon to	_
	paying the first \$						
 дрргото	paying the mot t	71000 11100		no wanning	OUTLOT: WIGHOTT C	arriou.	+
(8) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Turr	pen to	
- 11	the November T						
(9) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Whe	eeldon to	
approve	the Bill List for 1	2/10/2024	. Motion ca	rried.			
II							

воок	21	PAGE	518
DOOK	– 1	· / (OL	010

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	August	20	23
	E1501831I	LD						
	(10) Mot	tion made by Ma	ngistrate R	Ranshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate W	ilson to	
	- ` · · ·	the Bank Recon						
	1							
	(11) Mot	tion made by Ma	ngistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
		ne court meeting						
	carried.							
						9		
	(12) Mot	tion made by Ma	igistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
	enter into	Executive Ses	sion at 10	:22 am. Mc	tion carried.			
	(13) Mot	tion made by Ma	igistrate V	Vheeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate T	urpen to	
	return to	Regular Session	n at 10:41	am, with no	o action taker	٦.		
		tion made by Ma						t
	permissi	on to purchase p	property a	t 280 West	Highway 80 v	vith the help of t	he Solid	
	Waste 10	09 Board for the	amount o	of \$67,100.	Motion carrie	d.		
	.							
	- ` - '	tion made by Ma			nd seconded	by Magistrate R	anshaw to)
	adjourn t	the meeting. Mo	tion carrie	ed.				
	** Mike		10 1 1	. 0 1 0	1 1 1 20		F 11	
	-	Tarter was name	ed Pulaski	County Co	ionei and will	be retiring from	Forcht	
	Broadcas	sung.						
	-							
	-							_
		3						
<u> </u>								
		10						